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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG U LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 5:25 PM

To: Chio Ziting; assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: GBD2834D & XDE994L - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS Qur Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/021748 [Extemal
General] (

Attachments: 2894-0001.pdf '

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha

Please see attached,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel {65} 625D 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all £ ) lonpac.com.sqg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Chio Ziting [mailto:ziting@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 5:14 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Subject: Re: GBD2894D & XD6994L - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/021748 [External General]

Dear Sir / Madam,
Please see attachment.

Thank you

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.n51_com.sq




On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 4:50 PM ONG LI LI <llong/@lonpac.com> wrote:
Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyor, we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.

Dear Nivitha

Please arrange.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

el : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

ey . | The all (&l ) lonpac.com.sg

Exparience it Now

Lonpac External - General dala is for internal / external use.



From: Chio Ziting [mailto:ziting@n51.com.sq]
Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 4:37 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Subject: Re: GBD2894D & XD6994L - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/021748 [External General]

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.

We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors.

Please see attached.

Thank you.

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.n5l.com.sg




On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 2:43 PM ONG LI LI <llong{@lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

IR T YO e | ALK S

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh

4 Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Ong Hwee jie/Steve Chen




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of
any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €883 lonpac.com.sg

Expericnos It Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Chio Ziting [mailto:ziting@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 1:10 PM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: GBD2894D & XD6994L - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above sub ject,



Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors

Thank you.

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg
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BARE/TNE Rahata Enmnins

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
1772R

GBD28%4D
Mo

13 May 2019
MISSAN

CABSTAR 3.0 5SM/T ABS 2DR 2WD EURD 5

White
2014
ZD30341145K

JN1SC2F2420856245

$25,385.00
22 Aug 2014
22 Aug 2014
1

$1,270.00

Mo

$0.00

21 Aug 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10
$35,966.00
$18,959.00
$18,959.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 May 2019

OK
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02/05 2019 THU 17323 FRX [Boo1/006

MSIET 9056713 [ SME Motor Pre Lid - ¥aki Bukit

ENTRY DATE & TIME: Q200512015 16:12
sURBMITTED BY: Chia Pai Ying

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleasa repor DCIEI‘EEEIE the detalls of the accident o speed up the clalms procoss.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policybolder andior the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided musi be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wiltul misrepresentation or witholding of matasial facts may allow insurance companies (o

repudiate policy Hability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not 2n admissicn of policy lisbifity on the part of thie insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pelice for investigation.

&, This report will be Torwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avadable upen application by inferested parties.

7. By the ladgament of this rapart to the insurars, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the cenfre and (o coples of the report being made availablba

alaresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Pelicyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Yehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Paolicy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number
EMail Address

02/05/2019 16:12
02/05/2019 09:45

JURONG PIER ROAD (NEAR PASS OFFICE OPPOSITE OF LA

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

GBD28240D

CHH CONSTRUCTION SYSTEM PTE LTD

199101772R
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-97843853

MNISSAN
CABSTAR

MO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

P1712317

AHMED SHAHEEN
G7057952P

31/08/1978

INDOOR

13/02/2018

1 YEAR AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-0887 2064

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



0z/05 201% THU 17:23 FAX

Address

Postocode

Was driver an employese of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
YWehicle
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) .

involved in the accident ' £

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknewn person{s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passanger.] NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

Qooz/006

| WAS STATIONARY WAITING TO PROCEED TO GO INTO THE PASS OFFICE. DUE TO THE BIG TRUCK AHEAD OF ME
BLOCKING MY WAY IN. WHILE WAITING, SUDDENLY, THE BIG TRUCK IN FRONT OF ME START TO REVERSE TO MY
DIRECTION. AND SO, | QUICKLY PRESS ON MY HORN AND WARN THE DRIVER OF THE TRUCK. BUT NEVERTHELESS,

THE VEHICLE DIDN'T STOP AND EVENTUALLY HIT ONTO THE FRONT OF MY VEHICLE. HENCE, HE ALIGHTED FROM HIS
VEHICLE AND | TOO ALIGHTED FROM MY VEHICLE. AND WHICH WE EXCHANGED OUR PARTICULARS AND | REALISED
IT WAS THE VEHICLE WITH LICENCE PLATE (XD8394L) THAT REVERSED AND COLLIDED ONTO MY VEHICLE WHEN HE
DOESMNT HAVE ENOUGH SPACE AT THE ROUNDABOUT TO COMPLETE THE TURN. AND HE REVERSED WITHOUT
NOTICING I'M BEHIND HIS VEHICLE AND WHICH CAUSED THE COLLISION TO THE FRONT OF MY VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number XDEoo4L
Vehicle Make/ModeliColour
Details Of Properiies VEHICLE B

Wehicle Category

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Page 2 of 16



02/05 2019 THU 17:24 FaX B003/006

Address
Postocode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3af 16



02/05 2019 THU 17+ 24 FAX

Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesse report eorrectly the details of the secident ta speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be compluted by the Policyholder andfor the Authorized Difyer.
3. Information provided must be as iruthipt and accurate 35 possible, Any wilkul misrepreseatation or withholding of materizi

facts may allaw [nsuranee companies 1o repudiste policy iability.

4. The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurasce companies is not an admissten of policy liabitity on the part of the Insurance

companios.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for {nvestigation.

&, The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General lnsurance
fssoclation of Singapare (GIA) for archiving ard that copies of this report will for a foe be made available upon application by

Interested parties.
1

the report being made available aforesald,
8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

lumderstend, scknowledge, agree and consent thaty

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hateby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples af

{8} My Insurer, my werkshop end the General Insuranca Association of Singapora (“GIAT) may/are permitied to colect, uia,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set out in thig [farm] end any other personal Information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer [collectively the “parsonal Information™) and diselose and transfer such

Persunal Information to afl insurer(s) who have insured vehicle

o} invelved In this accident [all insurer(s) wha have insured

wehiclets) imvolved in this accidert shall be collectively referred ta as the "ins urers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
tanetary Authority of Singapare and ary relevant governmaent agency/authority [such as the pofice), for the purposels)

of:

li} processing. handiing and/or dealing with my claims including the settfement of the claims and any necessary

investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and,for my clalms;

liti} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enaquiries by me;

{iv] addministering my claims (including the mailing of comrespondence, stalements, invoices, reparts or rotices to me,
which could invalve disclasurs of certaln personal data about me to Sring about delivery of the same a3 well 35 on the

external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

v} complylng with appliczble law in administering, processing, han

“Purposes”)

dling arvdfor dealing with my ¢lalms. [collectively the

(6] allinsurer(s} who have insured vehicleis) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lwryers/law firme, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclase and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or mere of the above Purposos; and

¢} myPersanal Infarmation may/can be distlosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agentsincluding their lawyers/Taw firms], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more ol the above Purposes.

{d) iy Personal informaticn wiil also be collected and used to compile dlaims history for the purpose of fraud Setectien,

investigation and management in present and all future claims.

e} the nformation so collected under (d] abeve may be shared | disclosed:

{i} to all insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating. investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and governmant agencies a3 reasonably required for the purpases stated, or

(i} for complying with requiremants yncler any regulations, laws of cort orders.

Driver's Signature
{If delver is not the policyholder)
Cate & Timg:

Reporting Contre Fersonnel’s Signature
Warma:
NRIC/FIN Nou;
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ErgRoing particelars are true In every respect.

Drnver's Slgnature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Slgnatuse

(i driver 18 ngt the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Tirme: NRICSFIN Nos

Page 5of 16



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapone 408333

TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
feg. Moo 1998071868R GST Reg Mo 18-0607188-R

Page Mo 1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAG INSURANGE BHD Ref.  CS3LPC15008316/Evdin2
300 BEACH ROAD Date:  24-05-2019 m"wwmm'“
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 198555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. XD 6994L Veh, Inspected GBD 268940
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18019118V C 05021748 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLIL Assign Date 09/05/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN CABSTAR c.c 2963
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JMN1SC2F24Z0B56245 Colour WHITE
Odometer 180352 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN DRDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175R15C BRIDGESTOME 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |175 R15C BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[175R15C BRIDGESTONE 5
L/H Rear Tyre |175 R15C BRIDGESTOMNE 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION. [jrr@
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/052019 Inspect Date / Time 10/05/2019 { 01:56 PM )
Survey held at  N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAK] BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417521
Ba. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
Report Ref Mo, CS3/LPC19008316/Evd3n2
Inspected By
> 1
CHEM TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor

BEng{Hons),B.Bus,MBA, PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

Mo liability of responsib ilscaver. |0 contact or lart. s sctepiad 1o any third oy
reglying on this Repori, in whole f ia part, do08 &0 at his or her own Flsk.

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TG THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart s made sclely for the use and banedit of the Cllant namad on Ehe froat page of this Repo.




